

MINUTES OF MEETING

Title: School Council Meeting

Date 14/03/2017

Attendance: Teachers Jane Hawkes, Mr Langley, Mrs Venn

Pupils: LB, MC, KC, JL,

Apologies: EB

Agenda – discussion points	Action Agreed	By When
School Council Badge	<p>All agreed that council reps would wear a lanyard so that both staff and pupils know who the council reps are in school and can expect a level of support and help around school if needed.</p> <p>All secondary council reps wanted to help plan and lead an assembly to explain why they would be wearing badges and their role.</p> <p>After planning a PowerPoint assembly the students would then lead the assembly the in secondary assemble time.</p> <p>Look into getting lanyards: JH would do this by</p>	<p>21st March</p> <p>27th March</p> <p>21st March</p>
Climbing Club	<p>Mrs Venn was invited to the council where the reps asked her about a climbing club:</p> <p>It was agreed that she would liaise with primary and Miss Pritchard to find out if this would be possible to run a club to start in term 5</p>	<p>21st March</p>
Other business:	<p>Safe games on the system that can be accessed by pupils. Council reps are going to email Mr Pester to see if he will meet with some of them to discuss.</p>	<p>21st March</p>
Date of next meeting 21 st March		